



CINDERELLA WANG

M: +86 138 1188 8691

E: cwang@acpfa.org

Cinderella is a multicultural immersed Singaporean, based in China for the past decade, learned the Chinese business, Chinese mentality, politics, social issues and loves China. Empowered with strong leadership, execution capability and cross-functional skills in management, BD, strategic analysis, financing, business negotiations, investor and government relations, risk management, identifying and capitalizing development opportunities.

A liberalist and nature lover, Cinderella has a strong passion for CSR, charity, energy conservation and entrepreneurship. Since 2007 Cinderella has been a frequent visitor to the most remote parts of less developed Africa and has since fallen in love with this vast land and its people, their arts, culture, history and heritage.

WORK EXPERIENCE

August 2012- Present

China Chief Representative / Project Director for Asia

IVANPLATS LIMITED

An affiliated company of Ivanhoe Capital Corporation, Ivanplats (TSX:IVP), Africa focused mining and exploration company since 1994, now has discoveries and development projects covering copper and zinc-copper in the Central African Copper belt in the Democratic Republic of Congo and platinum-group metals, gold, nickel and copper in South Africa's Bushveld Complex.

Responsibilities

Founding and running the China Representative Office.

Leading China team covering all China related business, supporting project developments and to establish potential cooperation, JV partnership and access funding in China.

Responsible for BD in China, in-charge of establishing initial contact with potential partners in China including Chinese SOEs, conglomerate, state banks and funds for business opportunities.

Setting up and facilitating high level meetings and important negotiations in Asia and advising the senior executives of various subsidiaries over strategic, financial and marketing decisions.

Covering corporate relations, GR and IR in China and introducing Chinese partners to foreign governments.

Travel extensively, leading investors and technical teams on-sites for survey, due diligence and resource verification tasks.

June 2009- Present**Project Director – China****IVANHOE CAPITAL CORPORATION**

Ivanhoe Capital is a private, Singapore-based enterprise that specializes in providing venture capital, project financing and related financial services to client companies around the world. Ivanhoe Capital is owned and directed by its Chairman and founder, Robert M. Friedland, and his family. Under Mr. Friedland's leadership, its executives and affiliated benefiting companies have raised proceeds through venture capital vehicles, gold loans, private and public equity offerings, mezzanine and project financings, debt issues and rights offerings to initiate and advance a diverse range of projects in more than 48 developed and emerging nations since 1993.

Responsibilities

Report directly to Chairman Mr. Robert Friedland and the Presidents and CEOs of various Ivanhoe subsidiaries and leading the China team covering all China related business, supporting all resources and energy projects under various subsidiaries globally to establish potential cooperation, JV partnership and access funding in China.

Major Projects Involved

Project financing and JV negotiations for Oyu Tolgoi copper and gold project in Mongolia.

IPO, project financing and sales of South Gobi coal project in Mongolia.

JV partnership negotiations and the sales of the Altynalmas gold project in Kazakhstan.

Sales of oil and gas projects under Ivanhoe Energy.

Project financing and JV negotiations for Kamo copper and Kipushi lead and zinc project in DRC, Platreef nickel and platinum project in South Africa and other major iron ore and energy projects in Africa etc.

Aug 2008-May 2009**Executive VP, International Business / Assistant to Chairman****CHINA NINGBO TIANSHENG SHIPPING LIMITED**

Report directly to Chairman and CEO, main responsibilities include international sea freight business negotiations, establish partnership with bulk-cargo suppliers, conduct market survey and produce analysis report to advise Chairman in investment decisions, i.e. to construct 30-50 thousand tons or over 10 thousand tons bulk ships for sale and rental, etc.

Founding and managing the Hong Kong branch office and in-charge of local and overseas government and corporate relations.

Aug 2007- July 2008

International Business Assistant (Project Manager PRC/HK)

ALUMINIUM CORPORATION OF CHINA

Responsibilities

Report directly to Director of Overseas Development Department, Director of Chinalco Overseas & Chalco HK to assist in international project development, involve in merger and acquisition projects, facilitate business negotiation, liaison with government and external agencies such as NDRC and SASAC, PR and media management, organizing major external events etc.

Major Projects Involved

Full-involvement in US\$14.05-billion acquisition of Rio Tinto

Appointed as one of the top 7 confidential working team members by Chairman. In-charge of media management, news and targeted company stock monitoring, PR, GR and liaison with potential JV companies. To plan the M&A execution itinerary, media plan and Q&A for press conferences in 3 countries. Teamed with renowned legal and financial advisors and working over strategy, legal and financial issues such as related company assets evaluation, investment analysis, risk management, financing, FIRB application and SPV setup. Personally involved in the execution trip to London, Australia and China with Mr. Xiao Yaqing, then-Chairman of Chinalco (the current Deputy Secretary General of the China State Council), facilitated Chinalco and Alcoa partnership.

Facilitated Toromocho Copper project development in Peru

Independently completed the FINRA investigation survey with all involved personnel. Assisted in Feasibility Studies Report translations, capital injection and other legal and financial matters.

Assisted the negotiation of Monywa copper project in Myanmar

Liaised with potential partners and Myanmar government representatives, assisted in drafting the production sharing agreement and negotiations.

June 2007-Sep 2007

Assistant Producer (Intern) / Guest speaker

PHOENIX SATELLITE TV HOLDINGS, BEIJING, CHINA

Involved in the production of Mr. Yu Qiuyu's "Autumn Rain Times" Cultural TV Program & Mdm. Xu Gehui's "Hand In Hand 2008" Olympic TV Program. Invited as the Guest Speaker in "Autumn Rain Times" for over 14 week's programs. Responsible for external liaison, program planning and film editing.

EDUCATION & HONORS

PEKING UNIVERSITY (PKU), BEIJING, CHINA

May 2013

Admission into the PHD Program by the School of International Studies, Faculty of International Politics, major in Africa Studies.

Sep 2010 - Aug 2012

International MBA at Guang Hua School of Management

Awarded the China Government Full Grant Scholarship.

Sep 2004 - July 2008

Bachelor of Laws in International Studies & Bachelor of Arts in Journalism and Communications

Awarded the PKU International Student Academic Achievement Scholarship for 3 consecutive years and the Beijing Government International Students and Specialists Scholarship for 2 consecutive years.

Other Awards

2005/ 2007 Group Champion, Beijing High Schools Table-Tennis Invitational Competition

2006 Top Ten Speaker, Peking University Chinese Speech Contest

2005 Third Prize, Beijing Municipality International Students Speech Contest

YISHUN JUNIOR COLLEGE, SINGAPORE**Jan 2002 - Dec 2003**

General Cambridge Education Advance Level

Attended 1 year Constitution, Commercial, Criminal and Contract Law courses LSE long-distance Program

Leadership

Yishun Junior College Student Council Member, Welfare Representative and External Liaison Officer

Representative of Singapore Schools in community services & exchange program in Ningbo, China.

Special Awards

Table Tennis: Ex-Singapore National Youth player. Two-time National Age-group singles Champion.

Won the National Excellent Sportsman Award, National Colors Award and represented Singapore

National Youth team in ASEAN Table Tennis Youth Competition in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Graphics Design: Water Color and 3D Multi-Media Design, Distinction in Cambridge A-Levels Art.